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from Meetivg No, 2 with Noxenho

e LR

Heol Noo 1, 11 June 1960 (l'lu quality of the tape in very poonr,)

Teannlated fromn Hussian Ly LD, l) »
(N, talks about aurveillance of Soviet personne! In the United States.)

HNauscnho: Let me tell you - [(--<) [ was also in the Smtés, although under : Yo
another name, I had a coctain Lusinons there o o o

0. This was (?7) in Washington (?f?"
~ Naonenko? \’(-9; .I:\;au thero.

Q: On TDY?

Mosenko: 19 days, 19 days only,

Q: Under what name?

Noscenko: NIKOLAYEYV,

~

Q: NIKOLAYEV?
- Nosenko: Iu England I was NIKOLAYEV and in yo(xr country I was Nil_(OLAYBV.'

: ~---~first and middle name?
Nosenko: Yes, Yuriy, Yurly, also Yurly,
! Q: And in England you also were for a short tlme?

] Noscuko: In England I was for ten and fifteon days . » 3 g

e m—— -

; {

" " Note: During the interrogation of Noaenko in 1964, ho denied that he ever

0 said that he was in the United Statos. ) .

! ' .

2. You stated previously that while traveling to England and Cuba, you were

r - %
documeonted as Nikolayev. Undor what cover did you travel to those countrics?

What was your Legend-Biography?

CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM

et v a———

. \: Note: Any KGB officer going abroad under another name and under
: : \ cover prepares a Legond-DBiography to cover up his real
Py fdentity, [f Nosenko travelled as Nikolayev, then his lcgcnd
TR omitted “the fact" that he was a son of a Minister because . .%-. .
) ; \ there was no Ministor of Shipbuilding Industry with the name
: of Nikolayev, ecte,,etc.)

. 3, You stated previously that in January 1960 you were pracessed to éo to the
US with the Sovict Automotive Delegation. You obtained a passport in your

true name, Nnscnko, bat the date was postponed, then cancelled. Who
b

selected your candidacy for the trip? What were you supposed to do in
the USA? Why was the trip postponed? Why were you processed in your

truc name, Nosenko, and not under the name Nikolayev, under which you
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4o In 1962 you stated that while working with the RGE, you prraonally

recruited ten Americans, Pleane give us their nemaen ant how you

recrultesd them, 5
X Ve

.
Noscenko was asied why e was chosen te go to Geneva in 1962
{natead of an officer fram the Deparctinent (KGH) Delegation,
Annwering this question he mentioned the recruftnent of ten

H Americans, |

Note:

Excerpts from Meecting No, 2 with Nosenko

11 June 1962 . ;

" ‘Nosehkos Gribam;v,.‘ the chiet of the whole tom\lcrinl:clligcnce. “(f1is namo)
Oleg Mikhaylovick Gribanov. . . so, Oleg M.!khaylov%ch Gribanov

decided you go, \thn I must be -hcro (in ch{ev‘.;). 1 sald, "De my
guest, Oleg Mikhaylovich, Iam nat saying no. . . “ So Gribanov
docided "You will go. That's élll" {Noscnko .kn:ockcd on tho desk), . «
Well, what am I? . ... Who have I recruitted?. . . « Ten Americans,

no more than that « o « (and Gribanov said) "You will go! .You must go!"

III. Soviot visas and other regsulations for tourists traveling to the USSR,

AR P Didn't you know or remember how Oswald's visa was processcd and . ;
3 " from what countey Oswald entsred the USSR? Io It possible that he’ L
. i entercd the USSR on a “podvisnaya’ visa? ° .
V 2. You previously said tht- you saw Oswald's visa application, but you could

nat say from what coun:ry: Oswald camo to the USSR. In your opinion, is

S Stien s bew e

it possible that Oswal2 received his visa application in some oth:gx Europeig .

- i

country, then went to Firland and through Finland entered the USSR without

contacting the Sovict caxsulate in Helsinki? Did you hear any talk about the

Pliemeimes  emwae g

possibility that is descridbed above? U so, when did you hear it and from

whom?

. et

On 3 July 1964 you stated that you have seen Oswald's anketa (visa

application). Do you reimember what was in that ankcta? Did you read -

T B A

the anketa? What did you mean that you saw the anketa? Was it In the

name Lee Harvey Oswald, or was therc another name? Did you sce the

-

name of the person who signed the anketa?
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4. $2a you have any information to the offect that Oswald miglit not have

curnie to the Soviet consulate or to the Soviet Fmbanay in {elsinki to

ebtain his visa” Could he have qltiined i visn o Switzerland or Sweden,
‘C

taen nave come 19 dletsinki and, without eeporting to the Soviet connulate

‘ in Helsinki, have taken a teain to Lentugead and then to Moscow?:
v 5. Acecording to your previous information, ".'c-ny tourist - he buyn a tour
to the Soviet Union, makes out the anketa, and then comen to Mou.cow. "
In what co‘un_'lr-/ did Onwald buy a tour to the USSR? In whiat country did
Oswald fill in the anketa? If the anketa pocs to".Moucow, to what offlco
in Moscow does it go? To MID, KGB? Is it possiblo that all the dais on
Oswald from his anketa was scx;t_ fo Mo‘qcow by nfcablc? Did you n;acs..and

read Oswald’s anketa or a tcfcgram that Oswald is coming to Moucov)?

If you did not read the anketa, who among the KGB officers of the Second

Chisf Directorate or the First Chicf Dircctorate rond the anketa or had
access to it? Vho would logically have access to tho anketa?
v 6, Accbrding to your previous information, any person who wants to visit the

USSR has to buy a tour.in a forcign tourist flrm in his home country or any

. other country, and the tourist firm will make arrangoments f’orlhlu afaf i
the USSR, It is understood that he must ﬂ.ll lg: tho ankot;, and in addition to
the general questions, the common tourist should make requests for the R gt
cities he inu_:;:‘ds to visft and for the accommodations he wants, 'l’he tourfst -

would know in advance when he receives his visa his date of arriv.;l in
. "

-

Moscow, in what hotel he is going to stay, and what kind of accommodations = . . .
he would be given., The question, then, is do you know when Intourist

received Oswald’s request and application and when it answered him that

FnR e, g

his dernands are met and that he is welcome in Moscow?
/7. From your knowledge, when Oswald arrived in Moscow, was he handled by
the Intourist Agency or by Sputnik, the Youth Tourist Burcau of the USSR,

'or by the Central Council for Tourism of the Soviet Trade Unions? -

The Central Council for Tourism of the' Soviet Trade Unions organires
exchanges of tourists between trade ynions of the USSR and other
countries. Sputnik was organized in Junc 1958 for the exchange of

of tourists (students and other youths),

Nnte:z
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VS0 What ax the procedure after a tourist applics for a Soviet viex” Do you

.

know st what tourist agency or in what foreign countey Onwald applicd |

{oor o visa 1o the USHR or bought a teur to the USSK?  Who was the
A 55 % :
()

3 :
Saviet Intourist representative in that country who took Oswald's visa

application to the Soviet Embassy?

If he

v 9. You stated prc-vicmaly that Oswald wasn not considered a defector,

was not a dclrclnr. thcn what was he? . :
l

RS Note: If tho- KGB did not consider Oswald to b a del‘cc!or, then it is
) possible that Oswald was known to the KGB long before his arrival .
in the USSR as a tourist and Oswuld wag assurcd that when he -

- .arrived in the USSR he would be given Soviet clhzcn-hip or.at—— ..
least a permancnt rosidoncc permit. Although he would be a defector
anyway, it could be that Oswald did not like the word defector

_and the KGB decided not to call him a defcctor but, let us say, a
volunteer., The Soviet Constitution statce that the USSR grants the
right of asylum to dll forcign citizens “wio arc persccuted for
_safcguarding the interests of the working class or who arc persecuted
for scientific activities, for national-liberation struggle, " (Article
129 of the USSR Constitution of 1936,) : | :

v 10. You stated rev!ously that “since about 1960, cver Sovict ambassador——--
P b 4 : c i

! can give a visa fn throo to five days. If so, what was so special for the

] .

B ! Sovict government that the ambassador would be personally involved in o
' ' iuuing a visa to Ouwald? . "
) g T . . ' ‘Note' B in known that ln 1957 tho Scwlet governmcnt adoptcd some measures ’

to irprove travel for {oreign tourists in the USSR, They mostly .
: concerned currency exchange. The 1957 regulations said nothing
i about visas. - Nosenko should be questioned about the 1957 decisfon
: of the Soviet government to dctermiac if ho §s not mistaking the 1957

decﬁa{on wlth that of 1960, .

¢ 1l ‘You uated, previously tl\at .{nce'about 1960, every Soviet ambassador
i »
. f 4
can give visas. in from throe to {ive days. The available information
published by the Soviets unmistakenly statcs that a visa cannot be obtained

in less than:scven days (in some cascs it takes five to aévcn days). Following

i

are excérpt;s frorm a book entitled Moscow, A Tourists Companion, published -

in Moscow in 1969, and from the magazine Sovict Life, May 1978, p- 59.
L]
: v
Soviet Lifc stated that “visas are issued within 10 days of receipt of

application .at a Soviet consulate, "
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Tew Ay o gules vesne e Boned fur toancllens S R .
bree and et s PAN gl peur sest yesnrs
Ve § 0 S wnatar oflfives an every emuntiy Bre
\ 2.5 Bhe viaa is valid for the andice
Fogouote of entry anid enit on the
Sovert buetdee v o, ! g adiag en geus wute, T~
B oyoun drebde 10 curonl s it of alter the .i.l:t.vt:ri’. apple i '
]
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[]

LYY TR

foo oumey eee Wt

ateel Qresr oof ¢

e the srtope bracau 2t your butel. U1 Entourist is able to provide o
the necestaey acrammodation, your visa will be alicred aceord. ;
_.oamly Vieae, and subsequent alierativen in them, are fice of 3 :
- el eharge Lo o g ) : i i
o o Vitar fr doamit travel via the USSR by railway or metm :
ate sl if .you have the pestinent visa of the country r&%i;l- i . 5 o

Loutiog «n the USSR, Yeu need no Suviet visa if you traved

T e— —— - 't

2 Paturist tabes eme of you ;

vis USSR, by sir. peovided you dv not stay in Swict transfer '
townis for srere than 26 hours. !
Intourist dues not service teavellers who cutae on visite to srla- ' , .
tives in the Soviet Union. Neither ducs it olfcr mnices in .
towns where Intousist. agencics arc umavailable In suweh cases, : )
- . apply t» 8 Surirt contulate abroad. T s
’ Under secipracal agrecments-between the Swiet Unbann and
, 5 s0me” ather countrics, no visas arc sedessary foe uativnale of
. 2 these sountrics for travel i the USSR, and des Sonbot tauriste &)
visitng theve sauntries. . = o . 2
Medical Formalities. An Tatcraationsl smallpes insalstion’ cevti- :
) ficate iv sevpuised for cmtry to the Nevict Unien fiem Aftican,
: Adan and Ssuth Amcrican countrics, and. in adilitiown. 2 cholesa
ccrtilicate for entey froni Tadia and Lastern Pukistan. .
Custams.  Personal  belungings—gatments  shiwe  teurisd  afl - i
sports gesr, perfumery and emsmetica. otc  in gnantitics Becese ’ . .
sary for the time of stay in the Swict Uiden dapeweling on the
sevwn, are duty-feee. Besides, ttavelliss wgy lring  dutylree 4 : N
{per perem] two camcras, anc amatcur i canvra and & : :
ble (non ial) of souvenin. Iosns com- s
ing 1o the Suvict Union on a hunting it (peuvided they have o “
a cetificate iswed by Inteurivt o8 2 fusezgn teanel frm canfiem.
ing this purposc of their tip) nay hrme sprating sdfles
To make sure passage hume n unhindeonid. glosse tegister the
fotcign cutrency you have Preuzhl with you with the customs.
which will issue you & petfines? custif v,
18 is prohubited to hting ts ths USSE Nont cirtamy, Siwicd
government b ads, annullid sasities, atn . wie st bashish .
and appliames fue sanding thote. sdoagne ot 20 amld Bl :

e -y

DI TET R Nt SOV

q .
i H Blan. rcunh, ete, politually amd couvomivalls neciudisinmn b

3 1 the USSR,

i . Al ohjects and astislos {cnaapt those grodul. o 0o faw) may

3 be shipped ot of the USSR im any quus o grevalid they

i have been purchared with Soviel mwams .o el al the

. Vineshtueg Kank of the UXNR. ct the it oo canteics of the

2 State Bavt of the USSR (CGonbant an? witand with

. forcegn cnnvertible curreacy. Fue the clgmtse. | paviage ol

. such gaods male sure you have the perra-ut bunl costificates

. we shop's baffe . s
5 t
f . e ———
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L ‘PR TR RS et avt vent hudeis
W Gl Wl A ablon and oftice
\?-Jnuhr eafiees fien L. L L cela el

Baloe foe Ll cuphers wrd Come vurners Pane I s a4 taec
fotant b fgermnce the liasieres of e cypte wa g looreign

Lt s Gt o

vestifale .
L Y T IS, vl esievthes el every- "
whire aane whgoite gou: e utnber the he sl o oo ;=ovem's de- -

leree  Lhoe pplies e 2 gypu e, of nalitaey teobhondds, o, scaparts,

seajoor hydrotes haical wozcets, raitway Junctoun tuunds, railway
. baidges, induseial thterprives, ol the Ihe. Aesial :i-&.-'nl:upby ¥
denl sereestrial ponerimic. thetela e et phetugiaghy within
2% hifonntees from the freaitnr 400 prohibated, At permlo.
: . e ’ ‘ sion of the administeation 1o tos LA B T Ciineea invide
Tactasion, soacarch jn s on oot the Y1 I stands te reason, : -
tow, hol sehicny your g = 220 3 ., w502 obtain their

g i

soment . 1
I you sntind to wahe o B -, . wtacreial putpics (for
subrevpiimt sheoming ot dormn s s tlevivivn, vie) apply e
Snvedpuetiln (3 Maly o - “tavky  Perculek,” Moscow), -
Wk 229-82 02 Bear Toprnae s enitive coloar matetials (Glms,
el hC LIRS R Y . Uninn’are adg ol wicly for ~
. Aglaantis -, : ; o )
o lutengisg No o A
. Every Bl » -0 . stawhere in the s Uniun)
: has an Tntoeres.s - Tevon Bt i veny wsial to feuftets
onl we advise sim, ot ot un arrival N wervice Lureaus
Dan Maffed with Peg whe speak forcign tanguages and you
wik . ove po difficgles - snunm ating with thes,
One ot theie imajur fumetoeny o3 10 cxchange the vouchiérs issued
fo s by your travel agent for Inteurist cwupons. and to
prevade all uther seevices. .

= .y -,

. —————— e .«

Zh Intwatit tokes 100 of yom

. : . s LT The service Lurezu will selicve you.of.all teavel cares and benk
. ‘ . tickets for you an i ! and internatinnal railway and aie-

B livex. It will belp you extend your visa and petform il othier

. } . pertinent formalitics .

: o The service -burcau books tickets 1o theatees, eoncerts, cincmas

' ’ and spacs connems. Make surc that yun beok tickets well ia )
0

T e o e —

advance, for evary Muscovite is an avid theatre-goer and sports-

. fa snd tishots are scarce. . .
T price o o thedtie and camert tiket i 2 60 350 sublen, ’
aveel of o g 00 s ticket 60 o 50 kopehe.
te wornc burcsu will sy what i shoming ot Mencow's .

; . heattes cornert halls and cimman.  * o .

. : '.ll_merdounM‘ﬂm ssoursioms ol yuu with to sl ihe

’ sights of Murcow, the ‘srviee bureau will Le glad 1o ecvommend

the best sightaccing itiner irjes. :

Il you need a guide inteepretes. the sernins batcan will be hapgey

to provide oac. Intourist gusdes speak Enclish. Rulgarian. Spauish

ltalian. Chinese, Hunzsian, German. Falisk. Portugucse, Ruman-

ian. Ncibi-Crostlan. Finnish. Froach, Crnh Swelnh and Jap

ancse The services of a puidh -ioferpreter gont up te 3 heurs—o

tolles. far Trusy culwequent hoa—i eutdes Lupeks, -

You caa hite a cur fur a sichtseting tons of Miacow and o TR

emirons wr erdee a0 heggedistince teleedonc call thoaugh o

service burcau

U you are vawell. the service butcan will sunmon 3 donter -

Fou. As e Know, medicsl seeviees i the Svict Univn are o

of chaege.

Appréach your hote! scevice buseau with angthine chat o

stesest or trouble viw The seecptintist i I plad 4 o

o altior g and teo aonber Sl the nesssater suntance

-
- an

et g L

e
I You dAee Passinz Phoessezh Moseeng

Il you are pasang thrauch Mocow snd bare wnlv aday

i whit we tevamacad P2 e s

U Facarsion by car me gowrict tncvt \ thece bour buogs' wh:

will gove yrve 4 grneesl ides o W s oo oacow, The o
. " olesie frown Blectel Natrenal s 00y fu ses o0 e ote emed £
' 7

Y mr——
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e Manter Uh s Rahadanet {lermaely Ngthunb ag®, Kol

Snats Sl Nqaage, adong Gebs Strae, Nudosese

Roltvn Rur,s ooty Beospelt. L emnidy Pl jat Monw

Pancraes canthe Doz Wil faek fo the Natwnal

&l o e Arenlic end Bed Sqeare A viva 8¢ Kremlin
Cetalody and the \reeerrs The fosere tolas thiee hoars .

. C sk have anther doe o Mo i, boe sty te viut the Exhaine ) o
= reet wf Feonamic  boliesvment of the USSR poe P 60)
. . wheeh will give s« & @unl il of sonteneuary Soviet life
e . ek the subtugal o 1 reenttme achiesesn ate of Miseew and the

L oot af the Sovey Unon  Ihe exveurnes tahes foar bwn In .
s e allernom, gay 4 vt the famons Tretrsabor 8 Galliey
e P the tecawen i of Rusaan Bec ot The cxmoue
! . : +enn there tahes semcthing B thece s, ! &
’ Cot b your best, tow, e sae) Mincunr's Fluivin Balihai Theatre
: ‘ ballet, ' ! .
2 you Dave a fow e suays in Meatw, pisk tours ta sait your
« «ste and inclinatioas.

¢ entinne Your Trip

Peans’ Mincow o ean wale 3 tour of the, Saviet Univn—the
Atiopics of the Rlack Sea cost and the Sidbertan taiga, the
brainian steppetands. the” mwuntsing of the Caucasus, and the

s aunt towns of Ruseia and Central Avia.

o is the It of coties whers Intourist offees its services:
dingrad, «ralle of the Rusian tevlution. a ity of magai-

at architecture:
ok Sea beolth o0 wwote of Batumi, Oudessa, Sachi, Sulbumi and

AR XH

| * v~ viun wad Far Fudven gitics:
' - 3 T enibink—the Largest industrisl eentre and ety of scicace in
storm Siberlar x o
S 8 4. : 3 ~M4.MMWH§MWnNMHM
o #: ¢ Stution oa:the Angara. which b anc of the welds

——

e eee. tmmme .

bl ol SR

e ot .

*kutsk, the city near the legendary Lake Baibal;

s kdurenl, 3 major Sovict' Far Exstern city.
3

PR

thiveares Loy, .

-

R

-
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t QUESTION: 1 swould like 10 0re wu weticle abous
Intourtet erevices, prlere, ete, (0, ¢ KNrawse,
Minnvopolis, Minnrewta; M. Saparafl, Pecharo,

¥ Maseachusette; nnd mauny other renders)

ANSYFI  Jato uriet do torr statespriated «ommers il
travel aaency. Bt worke with swme 700 firss ond trans
POrt cumpanies la ararly 114) connteirs, including alwut
100 ia the United Statee Tutesrio arranges tauss for

5 Soviet citirene abrand and frg finrigners in the Soviet

Union. We estimate thet 25 miflion futrign teavelers

will visit our countey Letwern 1976 and 1980 and that

18 milhion Suviet peuple will g ahruad.” T
. We will deal hese only with Intoutiet seevives for

forcign teavelers, They invlisde sighterring excutsions,

teips to muscurme and thestere, mectings with Soviet
workess at fartutien and farine sid with Semiet students,
round tabile discusaions wnd caher JNo. e ‘

Intnuriat offers alwret ) Jiogent Linbe of group
or induadual louss  medotsn, o4 L (. . Luntins,

fshing, intesnathoal compedit cu b it ae0s pzee. .

and sympusinme, evcusaion. for o hoolehildren and

youth, cevises, art festivale and more,

" ¥ * Memy sisitors come for reet and medical ttestment

8t spas in the Nosth Caneasns (Eoeratuki, Zheles

: ) . naveed b, Kbl Poatigorek s ar on the Black Sea

. ) (Sochi, Yalta, Udeacat. Siols a toster g sebe- a tosm
at & ranatarium, sprvisl diet mesls, medics] care and

i » . other servkee

A new tuur callnd the Huseisn Language Seminar §s
tapidly gaining papularity. Teides seeing the country,
the traveler hos 8 rhance tr brush up oo Russian with
special courses,

Cret degussds i the elase sod typw of the tour. dis.
tance, season and nutmbés 6f services. Intouriat offers o
discount on off seasun touse, frequeadly as low as ones ¢
fourth of the full grice, There: sre spectal cut rates for
youth and student graups, ss well as for children.

L

H

H & . ’ » Fotry vieas ave ivsued within 10 days of receipt of
! . Pplications at o Suv ale. Foreign cuttency

)

——— —

lotmalitien ate limited to derlaring your cirreacy at

custums, Intousist aleo mevepts credit carde from
forcign banke and fireas.

Rtiocrarics include 13 rities of the country and are

. designed to sult all tastes. You €an chauer & separate.

sepublic or the whale ccntey, the Caursvus, Niliecla,

Central Asta, the Far Faor, thar feading cultura! conteen,
f : health remuts or ancirnt heot - o3 oge.

For instanee, Genera® 1., o bie ., une wt  TESPS
) major US. partners. wdics- 1l fllowing tours:

1) “Spatlight un Kuesia and the Crimea™--16 days,
Monn\"~-Kiﬁ~hha—l:nia:rM. price 999 (o 1.123
dallars, depending on the ety of depacture by aie 1o
the Rinvict " o vy 0e cogannr {TVe const ineludes
st (are, hotel o« comardations ~pese b eheesos § qwn
then for ane--three meal, & das and guide senvices.)

2) “Dectination Black Ses and Caucaan™ -16 dayq,
Veningrad - Sochi ~Thilive-~Yerevan —Mascow, 1,159
te 1,458 dollare,

The Ametican Exprese Compaay, annther majac Ine
tourist partner, offers & 22.dsy “The Complete URSR™

et camm e .,
:

toue thrench Sowaw, Heatok, Trhutek, Toshikent, Bob.

ha:a, Samvrtacd, Haba ead Leningrad, for 10 to ~

2f8% dolfzsa, - 3 T
Incidentalt;, if you do plan 1o catne, for more detalle ,

#e1 in tencd with the Intourlst officas 2 B
Votaley Foogoslirw, § it Teavel fnf, 3

Eact Forty-nimth Steeet, New York, New Yook,

Telephene: €212) 3716953,

on, 43 §
10017,
& .

.
w3

1,

-

SCE e, My 19260 87,
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12. Some questions abuout visas cauld be put 1o Rusenke based on infurmation
provided in the book, Your Trap to the USSR (A Toarists Manual),  The
N
Look is published by Foreign ?t.‘l.ll]:“.'lg(‘.'l Pullication House, Mascow,
Although theee is ne date of publication in this book, the information
provided in the book steongly saggents that it was published no later
than 1962, The information states that “it should not take niore than
- B ) a_week to receive one's viga. " The applicant must fill:dn dand sign an
" application form (sample enclosed) and enclose threee photographs of
passport size as well'as a copy of the Intourist or Intourist contractor
firmy voucher to the cffoct that the applicant has paid the full cost of the
tour, The tourist necd not apply to the Soviet consulate in porson, X <
as the tourist firm will tako care of the matter. ‘
. e emtre s i e e "
!
t .- ¢
' APPLICATION FORM  ~ v, :
; ot Persans Wi Woh to Obtain an Entty Vis2 S .
i . :he USSR, or » Transit Visa Through the USSR #eL 7 s e
" ‘tWrite clearly In ink of type ol answers in futh) . d ) - ; :
y. —_— .
B : !
i QUESTIONS ANSWERS : !
R T — " §
i . Sumame. name and patranyndc : ' : :
. X (petsony who have mure than one . .
j sutname, of who have pot panies, ,
. must it ':’hﬂl“\m’ in fuifl :mrmd . . % s
3 women & idiaws U L]
1 theie tranien mame and theis )
; band's surname) J » - .
: 5 ) . o weoned B :
] 2. Date and place of birth o : : )
o s o o : . : i
i . :
: 3. Natlondlity .
i e I
! fzenthip. If yut Wete turmere
. $ g‘u.“ '.n.ugsn.nr 3..t.,.~. of anathee ) *
wountry, indicate fonner citizen- s T
ship . R
. Cafe & pronens e .
. ":b-- tnd“]:lb‘-w‘ ' .
. / jv
; 1
. = e — o = o e
t
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SO e e v c——in—n o .

emese edenenn L

L]

: : ’ .
DOCUMENTS ' T Ir‘
Visas 2 .
To enter ani Jeave f A}/ i
the USSR. a far. : 2 8 | !
cign  tourlst muxt P B * 4 IV ,
have a valid nation. R s
passport and Soviet - o
entry and exit visas. I
It should not tike o
~more than & week ta_recelve one's visa, .

.

6 Roasm for o1y 1o the USSN,
deratun ot oo gtncrary
Note  Fersoon far a brans.

it visa Uwens 5K nust o
Bave g = t visa of .o
the ooa.se wlas or through
PO [ AR | wyrd I

. te P NSK

— .

- e e . = o ——— et e e v — ————

7 W minoen under 16 years of age
QL0 AcCOMpesnyin: yeur, jindicole
the suename, name and patrvnym- .
1c of cach chuby

D Wore or a0l e USSR,
befwre: (ft o, irdicete when,
where amd purpuse of stay)

P e se e o Lt ———— e

L%

9. Sumames, names,  patsonymics "
and addresses of closs refatlves | ¥
inthe USS.R. ' 3 i

10. Your [“'™ane ¢ ali'e. : T

—

Date

(day, month, year)

. Slignatuse

Citizens of forei;in countries are Issued Scvict visas -

thraugh Consulat: - of the U.S.S.R. In their own coun- £
try. Ihe applicar: must fill in and sign an application i
form (sec sampl:-; and enclose three photographs of i
nssport size, a< well as a copy of -the Intourist or fn- :
‘ourist contractor firm voucher to the effect that the ’
“applicant has paid the full cost of the tour. The tourist !
nced not apply to the Soviet Consulate In person, as the ,
tourist fiem wili take care of the matter,

Citizens of I.%..ria, Hungarv, the Germun Democrat--

ic Republic, the Di-win ratic K. public of Viet-Nam, the
Chinese People's Republic, the Korean Pcople’s Demo-
cratic Republic, the People’s Republic of Mangolia, Po-
land, Runtania and the Czechosfavak Republic have the
eizht, accordings 1o reciprocal agreement, to enter and
teave the Sous + Union withoue pplying for Susiet visas,
oh the basis « their national nasspodts alone,

2 L4
AR Y3 3

¢ coseme e o

e S e e—

-y

—— vw  w— ee .

.k

—— o .

et
UL

D T
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A gurson’s nationa! Passiitil atondd st oage e
the date of hes depatture i the 8 S )L
A Sonvet tourist v s vabd b vhtey inte
U s s Bannd it durmg the G wpeed ed and is vadod
tag: the Cities et rated in (e visg, A tontrist
i atidleaves the USSR anly thiangh the e
ot candioated e hos Sov et veag '
Stenhd sour plans chonge unespectediy, vour visg
;v b etendeds the dawerny alcniand the horder
At et enil pints Clangied ol thont s,
torer bt s of Lnteonteiat o8 abfe to provade accoemmoda-
Cons amd Lansporiats 1o Grnp's wth the ange, In
! all events, you must foetety tous st of 1 chang in plans

. “Plew days aheal, 5
Visttors  visge G vasitin: relatives in the U.S.S.R,

! are pranted thtoued 0 3 aad ke ;
- Grouge vesas s 3o sl to toae: s on crases and

" to large tounst g travelbing: togther,
Visus are st v st and itinerdrics  and

* ' : burder-ponts o1 sace. ant oyt g altvred: free of
charge., i . e

' Teanait Visas

%

st transit visas oo issued v K cates days of

T waiom by Soviet Ea- o coe “ouleer No So-

- < ANt visas are aevess oy fot e csons of any nae
tonality flying over the teesitor, o the US.S.R, on

smbtion that all reservations (of an longer than 24

wours” stay in any given point of <hange) have been

LI

3

. . made for him along the entire route through the
: US.S.R. and that the passenger has the right to enter
the aext contipunus country. ;

Health Certificates .
= ; Y s o om Africs, South Ametica and Asia must
i , i . have un Interrational Vaccination Certificate, and tour- y

: 2 ists from Indlz and Enstern Pakistan nust have a certifi- ’ ;
cate stating that they have been Inoculated against . :
cholera. Tourists from other countries do' not need to

present any health centificates and there will be no med-
feal enaer. weme Hwmer USSR, Public Health

offiver . <o gl prool of health from "
L0UnMS aft.vitg ..ot countrics known to have an epi-

desmic at the time of arrival.

»

c® prees el *

S0 o . ——
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v 18, It would be uaeful to ka Nosenrao his commments on the information on

“Pancports and Other Formalition' taben fron the book, A letoarict's

g % .
gz_"idn__l_l_{_i_ll.l_'ﬂ)li_t_‘_l__gl_li@;"'y Vidtaor Loais wnd hin wife Jennifee Louln,

The book was published in Meazron in 1967,

\ bigte: Viktor Louis and his wife dre “slightly” known to Nosenko.

] 30 ‘ Motorist’s Guide 2

i hand-cmnbroideted shir or birnr (58 roubilcs upwzrd-), toys; gnmophoncrc :

cords (32 in. LP--3 rouble); boris (corap €); teaditions: !

silver- gilt-and-cramel ware {e.g. tiny furk for Semon or tutterhalls—s rouble

child’s spoon with animal handl-~3 roubln); wood, slabaster or potters o

i s _ ornaments. Y
X L4 31 you would like to visit she markets, you shuld go as carly as possibl
: in the day. You will be able ¥ find in the market good quality fresh frui
’ which is often lacking in the bsels. Also on sale there are honey, frevh ez

anid dairy products; there may S various itenn of lucal handwork as well. Th

tnarkets close at §:00 p.m. CI
. - 2

PASSPORTS AND OTHER FORMALITIES

b fn order 10 enter and leave the Sovict Union 3 Jorcign tourist must bave
. & valid national passport sn.d s Suviet entry viss, Soviet visas are issues .
. free of charge usually withéin = seven-day period frum the time of -
i E - spplication tu the Sovict Kmbasey o Consulite in the uariv's own Lountry P
‘ "l The border points’through which the tourist enters and learés il Sovie TR
. Union snust be those mdouwd #n the Soviet visa, , . i
Furcign tonriste’ arrivals in the Sovict Uniots are regiitered when they fine ,
hand over their passports st the Lirst Intourint service ;mim indicated on the vias
kn addition to Soviet vua, ¢ #s scquired that the citizens of snnst Westers- ’
European countrics ohtain visas for the Communist countrics through whict
they will drive on theit way ¢ 20d from the Smict Unina: ast (my .
i Poland, Czechoslovakia, Huczaey, Rumanis or Bulgaria; Eas German sis - .
- - arc ohtainablc on entry to that ovuntry. O
: ) Besides 2n Intcrnational Drmnz Permit, motorists must lmng mn inter- . . :
national automobile registrating certificate ‘of the country of Jcpmuc, oti- ?
; pulated in the 1926 Inteensrivacal 4 bile Traffic Conventfln. F 3 :
. 1 cars can bic brought into the Smict Loion and taken aut apsin without payment
! of duty an condition that the rencr gives 3 written guarantee to take the car e

out of the country upon departuse. This guarantec is s be handed over to the
1 sustoms autharitics st the Sonses border.

W

g 0 3

Tt ia forbidden to bring the Fhnwing into the Soviet Union:
(a) arms and ammunition
(b) printcd matter, films, phrtrzruphs, negatives, deawings, vic. “which are T
2 hostile to the U.S.3.R. s priiucal or economic respects*!,

Printed matter, plants (fruss, socds, etc.) and animale ase lishlc to inspection
by custems authoritics. .

It is fuchidden to take our of the Sovict Union:

(3) arms and anmunition

oy

13
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IV, UNelocussian KGIS awd MV

1. It would be useful to question Noseako alout his knowledge of the chicfs

of the KGEU and the MVD in l&p- Belorussian Republic. A list of names
Y IR .

ot

follows:

RGU and MVD _Chicfs and Deputy Chicls of the Lelorussian SSSR.

l.l; General L‘::.\:;cﬂntly Fomich Tsanava - NKVD, MGHB (St;atc Sccurily) 19411953,
<“Maj. General Mikhail Ivanavich Daskakov - MYD 1952-19;54.
Lt. General Alcksandr Ivanavich Perepelitayn - KGI (Staéjc Sccurity) l'954-1959;
ceenemmw~we Aloksandr Nikiforovich Ak:cnov - MVD 1960-1965.
Lt, Géneral Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov . KGD (State Security) l959-19'i}.
Lt. Goneral Yakov Prokopyevich Nikulkin - KGB (State Sccurity) 1973-
Deputios
Maj. 6eneral Alcksandr Ivanovich Percpolitsyn - MVD 1952-1954
~---‘---------- Arkadiy Denisovich Rudak « KGB (State Securjty) 1959«
-e==ecere=ee Alcksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov - KGB (State Sccurity) 1959-1960.
Maj. General Stepan Al(;kseycvlch Smorodinskiy - KGB (State Security) 1962~

PN

| mem=<aasice- Ivan Léopoldovich Lysakovekly - KGB (State Sccurity) 1971-

FUASEe paE

2. What do you know about Alcksandr Nikiforovich Akscnov?

T

Note: (a) Aksenov was Deputy Chairman of the KGB of Belorussia

- from 1959 to 1960. It is assumed that when Oswald arrived

T in Minsk in January 1960, Aksenov was Deputy Chalrman of
of the KGB and would definitely know about the Oswald case.
From 1960 to 1965, Akscenov was MVD Minister of Bolorussia, )
Therefore it would be under his direction that Oswald's passport -
and the departurc of Oswald and Marina from Minsk was T
arranged. If Noscnko had access to Oswald's file, he must :
know about Aksenov, From 1965 to 1971, Aksenov was First !
Secretary of the Vitebsk Obkom of CP Belorussia, and since
1971, Aksenov has been Sccond Secretary of the Central Hee LEL
Committce of the Belorussian CP. He has heen a member of | - :
the CC CPSU since 1976, and he §s also a deputy to the USSR 2
Supreme.Sovict, On May 9, 1978, Aksenov arrived in Columbia. !
He headed the Soviet delepation on the invitation of the Columbjan

Comumunist Party. :
14 ’ : !

55 weskiee e
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(1) A. N, Aksenov in no doubt identical with a Calene! Nikolay
Ahscnov with whom, according to Epstein's bmok, (page 140)

'_- Marina Qawildd had an interview in 1961, Aksenov ia also
mentioned in MeMillun's ook (pages 132-133), Akscnov
allegedly said to Maringt "Tell your husband pot (o worry. [
believe your request willlthe granted. " Also sce pape 125 of
the same bLook. -

Did you know or know of Arkadiy Denisovich Rudak?

7 3.
Vo

Rudak was Deputy Chairman of the KGB during 1959 to 1960 and
might have taken part in the Oswald case while Oswald lived

in Mmsk

Note:

_ % . Did you know or know ‘of Major General Stepan Alckseycvich Smorodinskiy?

Note: Smorodinskiy was Deputy Chairman of the KGB for Belorussia in
T 1962 and most likcly know about thc Oswald case. MHis name
would most likely appear in the Oswald file, -

J 5 Qa you know Lt, General Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov? ’

Note: Pectrov was KGD Chairman for Belorussia from 1959 to 1973,
Therefore, it would be his agency, the KGB, which would watch
Oswald in Minsk, It {s safé to assume that after the assassination
of President Kennedy in 1963, Petrov, as Chairman of the KGB
. -of Delorussia, would review the Oswald file and gend it to Moscow.
77 He would also have heen called to Moscow KGB headquarters to
) take part in the preparation of the spravka (summary) of the

Oswald file.

. . Vb‘ What do you know about Lt. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Perepelitayn?
‘ Note: Peropelitsyn was Chafrman of the KGB of thc Belorussian Republle
. : - from 1954 to 1959, Nosénko should know him or at leaat about him.'
‘ ‘ . Nosenko should be asked if Parepelitsyn took any part in the
" ‘investigation of Oswald. (Percpelitsyn was Deputy Chairman of
the KGB ot the USSR Irom 1959 to l96‘l. Hé died in Moscow.)

: v 7. What part, ir any, wasg played by Gencral Sergey ergoryevu:h Bannikov
in the Oswald casc, espcc;ally after the' ansasslnation of Prealdent Kennedy?

Bannlkov was mentioned by Noscnko as one of the Dcpu& Chiefs of
the Second ‘Chief Dircctorate and later on as one of the Deputy
Chairmen of the KGB of the USSR, From 1968 to 1978, Baanikov

wag Deputy Chairman of the Soviet Supreme Court,

Note:'

V. Nosenko - Mikolayev

‘1. Can you explain why you went to Fingland and Cuba under the name Nikolayev

v

and to Geneva using your true name, Nosenko? What would have happened
if some Englishman or English intelligence officer had met you in Geneva

' in 1962 oc in 1964 and grceted you in !l}c,-prc:.sence of the other delegates

s At

15
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with the words, “Oh, Mr. Nikolayev!t How are you? | retnvember you.
Yaou visited England with the team of bosera,*

1\

N L]
VI GRUT NG ics pre Tetntl o0 ()

1. Frombvhere did you learn that the GRU was not informed about Oswaldts
-

prescence in the USSR? Wouldn't the GRU officer in Intourist, whom you

mentioned carlier, have known about Oswald's presence in the USSR ?
T
Did you ever hear that Oswald possibly had contact with the Soviet

.

intclligence during his service in Japan?

2. You statcd previously that there was no information that Oswald offercd
to give information on the US Marine Corps. You did not read the file.

Then how do you know this to be the case? How do you know that the KGB

.and GRU made no attecmpt to debricf Oswald about his service in the

US Marine Corps?
"3 Préviously you mentioned one Colonel Voloshin as an officer of the
e, ot Defense Ministry of the USSR, Can you provide any additional information

on this Voloshin? Could it be posgsible that he was a KGB officer instcad i

i e of in the Defense Ministry?

Note: (a) According to Epstein's book, one Pavel T. Voloshin was an
administrator at Patrice Lumumba University and was a KGB
officer who accompanied a group of Russian dancers to Los Angeles
in 1959 at just about the same time that Oswald was making
weckend trips therc to get his passport and possibly to make other

. arrangements for his trip to Moscow. A few weeks after Oawald

i . decided to return to the United States, he received a letter from

: Patrice Lumumba University $igned by Voloshin. (ﬁge 111)

: . : (b) P.D, knew one KGB officer by the name of Voloshin (first

: . and middle name forgotten) who used to work in SMERSH

) (military CI) and later in the late 1940's and beginning of the

1950's in S & T Department of the KGB,

Vi, Marina,

t 1. From where did you pick up the information that Marina was a "simple

obyvatel" (a politically unaware person) and that she was not anti-Soviet

. if you did not read the Oswald file? .

16
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¢. You statgd previously that Macina was an obyvatel, 'Dn you hve any
ccomments on the following: “"We kuew cach time you had o date, We
knew when you applicd foc your@n:mrrinuc license. We knew the date of
X T
your wedding. " These were the words of the Konsomol secratay in
Minsk when Marina was expelled from the Komsomol,

Do you have any comments on Marina's statement when she said,

"Oyr goverament (S’m..'iet) knows every move I make. " E'Shc make this
comment sh;:-r‘t.l} alter her cxpulsion from the Komsom;l.

Did you know that while in Minsk Macina belonged to a group of youths
who gathered togcthe; to listen to Voice of America and I.)BC? Would
that be enough for the KGB to have Marina in its card fiies? Is it
o po:siblc that Marina was the KGB agent reporting on them‘;

You stated that if Marina had t;cen recruited by the Kdn, you would
know about it and it wo\.xld be in the file. But you did not':rcad the file,
How then do you !cn;)\v that she was not rccruited?

You said that among Marina's relatives t?xero was an officer of the Minsk
Militia, a Lt. Colonel. Do you have any commonts on Marina's
rovelation that her rcn.l father was a traitor and that he was shot? If
her father was a traitor and he was shot, would his name be in the KGB
card file? Would the name of Marina's mother be in the KGB card file

as the wife of a traitor? Is it then possible that Marina's name also

would be in the KGB card file somewhere? z
s
You stated previously that KGB had no intcrest in'Marina prior to her
meeting Oswald and that the K("aD investigated her only after Oswald
: . applied for permission to register marriage with Marina. How do you
know that? Did you rcad a special file on Marina? Marina revealed
lately that while she was living in Leningrad in 1958 or 1959, she met
a diplomat from Afghanistan who lured !.ler to his hotel room and tried

to make love to her, - Do you think the KGB in Leningrad would know

about this diplomat and whom he lurcd to his ‘hotel? Is it possible that
e

17
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AMaring was alrcady a KGB agent amld she was directed to lure the

In cither case, the KGI would definitely know

dipluinat to the hotel”

about Maring and if ahe was ased by the KGD as a bait for forcelpgners,
might she have already bech an experienced KGIS agent?

. 8. You stated previously that you saw Oswald's file only briclly and you
read only a summary. Then how would you know that Marina wise nover

uscd by, l'h.c- KGB? Did you peesonally make a dircct check on whother ov:
not Marina was a KGB informant? . . .

9. l;\ your prcvious tgulimony, you cateporically dcr;bicd that Marina was a
KGB-MVD agent or inféFmer. Do you have any co;nments on Marina's
statciont to Lifo Mapazine that .shc w;;a a “Sovict agent''? Is thero any
posaibility that the KGB or MVD in Belor\feaia or in Leningrad, whore -
Marina had lived previously, had recruittcd_her as an agenf or lnfoémor
and she continucd to work for the KGB or the MVD until her departuro to
the US? Did you have é.T;:y_l—:i'be.-n\ation about the possibility that thore was
another filc in the KGB on Marina, a file for an agent or informer of the
RGB or MVD? If such a file cxisted, it must be teficcted in the Oswald
ﬁle. as well as in the | nummary which you rend. .

10. Did you hear or know that while in Leningrad Marina dated one Olex
Tarussin, a student who had an;bitions to enter the Soviet diplomatic

service and who had some trouble~with the authoritics over a n;ulno:’-

political incident? o - o g

, 11. Was thore any information in Oswald's file to show that after Oswald 7"

marricd Marina, Marina was in the hospital for about five days?

' 12, What do you know about Marina's vacation in Kharkov shortly after

Vv

she married Oswald? ’ . S

Note: She may have been in Moscow instcad of Kharkov,

" 13. Did you know that while in Minsk Oswald was in the Fourth Clinical

Hospital for surgery on his adenoids? (Os\'wald got special attention from

the doctors.) -

Note: Marina's Aunt Valya, whose husband was an MVD Colonel, sent
cggs to Oswald while he was -in the hospital.

LAY e
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w
. o were wo diftacultiog fn -

1, You previvasly atated that the reason that thes
fn the way of Marina'a marriage to a foccigaer and her depacture from.

the Soviet Union war because Oswald was alreddy living and working in

How would tlu\\l\(-l\ have reacted to O:.\\.\M'n marriage

T oad,

the Sovict Union.

‘.
If they hatt knews that Ooentd gieren o Urttee te the Aminrican Ermbagey

before hia marriage about his «\eairr to returen to the United Staten?
15.  Did you know that Oswald agked the American Embasay for permlisaslon

to return to the Unifed States before he married Marina?
K : .

-

viIt, Nomeiko and Oswald cape ile. -
R N Desc::lb_c in detail your po;:'aonal Involveniont with Oswatld and with the

Oswald case from the day Ouwald arrived in the USSR to tho day of his

departure from the ussn, ‘:What positions ih the KGB did you personally

1

hold at that time? "

v 2. Deccnbe tn detail your pcrsonal involvement with the Ouwald case after

the assassination of Prcaldcn! Kennedy from 23 November 1963 to-the day
of your dcfection to the US,

+ 3. In what activities were you involved in conncction with the Oswald case and
the assassination of Pro-ide;it Kennody while you were in Geneva ‘at the e-ml
of 1963 anc’i'thc boginning of 1964? Name any Soviet diplomats or officers
of Soviet intelligence (KGB, GhU) with whom you diecussed the Oswald
case and the death of the American President in Geneva,

V 4, Are you sure that there was no file on Oswald in the KGB before he.

i »
arrived in the USSR? How do you know this? Did you peraonalf; check it?

/ 5. You previously told American authorities that on the cover of Oswald's
file “there definitely was a 'klichka'. "' But you said you did t.:ot remember
the klichka. Do you remember

Awhether the klichka was one word or two. As you did not read the file,

ia it possible that it was an old file, opened a fow years previously by

the First Chief Dircctorate or by the GRU?

19
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Y

1]

ve You wrated precinady that aobedy feom the KGIV had an interest in Oswald, .

Lut Oxwald adnntted that he hadld been interviewed by uﬂ’ﬂ:i:ﬂs of the MVD

{or KU b least twice on his arrival in the USSR and again Lefore his

N

e el e
departure, What wags stid abouf these futer views in the Qawaldd Cile or

in the sununacy (_:up_r;c_\'lf_:_ﬂ of Oswald's file? Do you krow the names of

the people who talked to Oswald? Was it the KGR, MVD, or both?

_ 7. What do you know about the "lntourist gulde” Rosa Ag:?\fouov.\ who

.

vigited Oswild in hiv hotel room: shortly aftor his arrival in Moscow?

8 Did you personally know Rinuna Shirokova, the Intouri'?l guido or

‘Interpretor? Waulahg:' a RGB of(iccr or KGB.agent wor;dng fo.r Intourist?

Was thero a report ln‘tlvml Oswald file that Rimma Shirokova sent two

postcards to Osgwald in Minsk from some vacation places in the south

of the USSR? Did you know that Rimma Shirokova visited Oswald in

Minsk? {Sece Epstecin's book, p:xge'lzat.)

Note: Oswald and Shirokova allegedly talked about the p&uibllity of
Oswald studying at Patrico Lumumba Unlversity in Moscow, It

.. also should be noted that Shirokova visited Minak shortly after
Oswnld and his wife Marina docided to go to the United States.

Mywmeraze Lt

9. How did you know that Officer Krupnov wrote a roquest and opened a case ) .
filo on Oswald? Did you see wheh Krupnov was weiting it? DId you read

the requast or hear about it from somcbody? "If you saw it, who approved

; and sanctioned the request? If the KGB had no fnterest In 'Oawald, then
why. was a file opened?

., 10. Previously, on many occasions, youiatated' that the KGB had x:g,inteieat .
in Oawald, that he was not normal, and that he should leave the country.
Who among the KGB junior and senior officers made the decision that the
KGB had no intercst {n Oawald and that he should lcave the countey?

Describe in detail how you learned about it, from whom, from what

documents, and when,

11. How did you know that there was no microphone in the Hotel Berlin room

where Oswald atayed? Did you personally check the room before Oswald

arrived? V-
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12, You stated x hat no RGB officer wax evere in contact witht Qswalid, low
could you make such a stafement if you did uulm_r_-_ejd the file” You were
not reasponsible for i, anyd, :\ruw:hub to your ml‘urm ation, you did not

visit Minsk to study the Oew.ltl Chke,

Noate: Qswald's diary clearly shiows that most of the students he met were

maast likely not students at all, They were more likely KGB officers .
under cover as students. -

 13. You nt.‘\tcd.'pgp\'io\isly that it was Officer Krupnov who wrote a roqueat

and oponed the case file on Ouwald, which was latcr"qenk to'Minsk,

i

Namo other officers who pnrll"lcipated in making the t:!ccision to opon -
the file, who handled the tile,i and who sent zi;mé Miask. ‘What
part did you personally play in Oswald's case while Oswald was in Molcow?
s 14. You stated pro\-ionely that the Second Chiof Di’rcctorate of the KGB was .
not Intorest in Oswald bocauso {t was concerned only “with internal .
) ‘ . mattors, ** Isn't it true that the Secor.ld Chicf'Dlrector.ate is the ‘internal
. . » counterintelligence organization and is responl;zlo—f-o; foreignors who .
cnter the Soviet Union for any reason? Isntt i¢ true that the tourist ’ )
department of the Second-Chicf Directorate s responsible for to.rt;lgn
tourists ouch as Os\\'ald? Then why wasn't: thc Second; {Chie{ Directorate’ *- ] e b
!ntercstcd in Oawald? Do you sce any contradlctions in your statemont? '
« 15. You stated that there was no attempt made to exploit Oswald toi'_
propaganda purposes, such as Radio. Moscc;w broadca_sts. 'r\". lectures, '
, . etc. How do you know this? Do you have any comments on the (ollowlngi )
' 1 "On October 19 (1960), Lee (Oswald). was interv:ewed in his ':Qoom at the

i, Hotel Berlin by a correspondent of Radio Moscow, Lev Setyayev. who

was ostensibly sceking his impressions as a tourist to use in propaganda

i ' broadcasts oversecas,' Was there an officer in the KGB by the name of

- P

; +  Setyayev? Was this interview organized by the KGB?
v 16, Do you have any information that Oswald might have been met in

' s Leningrad by Intourist and then made all the arrangements to go to Moacow?
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17, Who told fntaarint that there wan oo KGH dotecent in Onwald?  What
in the nae of the officer and his departivent who did s0? While in

Moucow, Onwalld wae Intervicwed by at leant three American correupondents,

W

Is it your opinion that the Second Ghicf Dircctorite wan not interested to
find out why Onswald talberd to these newepapermaen and who they were?

Isu't that part uf the KGB's responsibilitios?

18, Accordmp to your al.c':.mr-nt Oswald was not conaidered norial, Who

dc!crmmcd that he was not normal? How many doctors, ‘from what

lnnt{t_utionn, coucludqd Qhat Oswald was not normal? Thc"-‘;Secoml Chlcf i

Directorate and Intourist officers could not conclude that Oswald was

abnormal without mnedical crperthe.
v 19. If Oswald was abnormal, then why did Sovict aulhorltlcn, for exampla,

the Ministry of Forcign Affairs, not inform the Arncrlc:m Embassy about

it? !

i . Note: In hig provious interrogation, Noscnko hesitated in answcrlng those
4 questions,

: v 20, You stated previously that Oswald was in the hoopital, the hospital said
that Oswald was not normal, and therc was no action taken to lnform the

American Embassy. How do you know all of this without reading the -

Oswald file?
v 21. Why do you think that thc American Embassy would not have taken Oswald
if he had been turncd over to them? Do you know that any Soviet

government office contacted the American Embassy and informed them )
’ os” ~

about Oswald’'s presence and the suicide attempt in Moscow?

’ v 22, Was the only reason that the Soviet Government did not inform the

American Embassy of Oswald's alleged suicide attempt that it was feared

that he might try it again? -

- 23. You stated that there was no psychological azsessment of Oswald by the

KGB nor by the hospital, and that there was no report of that nature,

You did not read the file, You rcad only summarics. Then how could

you know that there was no such report? Hol/ iong was the summary-«
o

100 pages?
22




104-10297-10211 " MORI DocID: 349181

Zde Do you know when awd by whomi a ntatelenn passport wan issued to

Oswald? Whaero was [t issued® Arce statelens pasaports usually

issucd Ly the MVD on the recoQunenrdation and.approvat of the KG1?
w

What would happen If the MV issucd a atatelens pasaport without 4

RGB knowledge or if the KGB was againgt w?
25. You stated previounly that the KGB ¢onsideced Oswald to have rotalnod ’
his Amer.ic':.a:n citizennhip \\;hilc‘he wan In the Soviet Ul;lou. Do yo\; Mvc
~  any comnu‘:ﬁts on llu;- fact ‘lh:\; after his arrival in the vli'lSSR. and after

having made oral th;xcola for’ $6vicl citizenship, he ri:lurncd to the .

American E'mlba’n»‘y, ‘;!cnounccd his US citizenship and threw out his ~

Amecrican passport to the Amerl-ct'm C;t.)nsul at the Embassy,

D.o you think the KGB monit;ored 6s\n;ald'n conver:ntlon:s with the

American Consulate :officcra 'or‘réco-lvcd reports from the American

Embassy (from Sovict cmploy;c;c;: there or Soviet agents there) about A

Oswald's denunciation of US citizenship? Did the KGB instruct Oswald

to denounce his American citizenship at the American Emb_aa:ay before

ho would be permitted to apply for Soviet citizenship? _
da " v 26, You stated that the decisfon to ‘gl'vo'Oav)ald'a stlpen;l.w;a mado by the -
Rcd-Cross. Explain in dctail how the Red ‘Crosn learned that Oswald ‘
arrivod in the USSR. Who informed the Red Cross that there waa an

Amecrican who needed bcl;;? Why was it decided to give holp from the

Red Crosas and not from the Trade Union? It is underatanda:!re thi\t. o

N Oswald might not have had enough money to start a now lifo in tﬂo USSR,

but he was not a poor beggar who nceded to be turned to the Red Cross

instoad of the Trade Union. How did you find out that it was the Red Cross
that made the decision? According to available information, the Red
Cross does not assign money to anybody without the rc'comn.\cndation of
some other Soviet office. Which office was it: the KGD, MVD, the

Council of Ministers, Intourist, or the USSR Supreme Soviet? Who

o
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27,

V' 28,

29‘

30,

v 3.

stacted it Lurat™ Wha anele the docinlan on the amount to pay Oawald?

Why wat it decided o freay birn 7909 rubiles a month instead of 900 or

10007 What was your salary ae i KGIE officer? Approximately

, ) AP
400 rubles a month, new rmnnkv” fun't it true that Oxwald received

more than you did?

If it was decided by the K.GI2 officers and by Soviet doctors that Oswald was
abnormal, l!lcn why was he perritted to marey a Sovict citizen?

Accordlng to Soviet Jaw, In every union republie, including
Belorussia, the "murriage cannat he permitted between pereons

if one of thcm i pronaunced a mental case or imbecile, "

N(;te:

Did you have any lnformalwn that the Minsk KGB rcpor.cd to Moscow
hcadquartcrs Ouwnld'a intention to marry a Sovict citizen, in this case,
Marina?

You stated previously that Oswald's file was sent to the Second Dircctorate
of the Belorussian KGB, Hr'w do you know that it was sent specifncally

to tho Second Directorate and not to the KGB chalrman or his dcputy

with a apecial instruction?

What do you mean "to keep an eye on him" (Oawald)? That, according

to your wiuj-d:, was the instraction from the Soventh Department of the - - w s B

Sccond Chief Dii'ector\ate to the Belorussian Sacond Directorate of the KGB,

.

You stated: that there was no visible survefllance of Oswald, there was no

microphone, in his ipartmi;pt, tut you stated his mail was monitered and
that there v)iere agents around Oswald in places where ho worked and lived,

Explain how you lcarned about it, Do you know tha name% of any

agents who i-eportcd on Oswald? If you did not read the file on Oswald,

"how could you know about §t?

Préviously ‘'you stated that Oswald was handled no dilferently than any .-

other American defector. *. ... The only difference was that he was not -

to be allowed to stay, and he was considered to be abnormal,  If this was
the only difference, and it is quite a big onc, then why was he allowed to

stay in the (:JSSR? If Oswald was "not narmal®” according to the KGB

officers, :th.en this should be noted in the Oswald {ile which was sent to
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the Belerusasian KGIY. Therefore, the KGI and MVD in Belorussia knew

about it. Then how and w hy was Oswaldt permitted to have a shotjun

which he kept in his apartasgat in Minak?
e

../' 32. Do you have any information that while in the USSR, especially ducing

the year 1960-1961, Oswaldg might have been visiting Cuba? \

Note: Nosenko claimed that during Octobcr-Novcml»er 1960, he (Noscnko)
went to Cuba with a group of STATE PLANNING COMMISSION'S
METALURGISTS headed by Ivan Strigen, le stayed in Cuba for - |

two months,
o b
by Marina's uncle,

/33. \ Do you have any comments on the statcrﬁent made
the MVD colbne'lr.' "z thoughtithat Alik (Oswald) had not only given up :
his American citizenship but had become a citizen ok the USSR, ¥ ‘ .
Note: The question is that if an MVD colonel thoughé or could be fooled ] ‘

by the KGB that Oswald was a Sovict citizen, it is possible that .
he really was a citizen or that the KGB sprecad the rumor that he '

was, . e

V34, What do you know about Oswald's association with the Foreign Language

Institute .in Minsk?
35. To your knowledge, what KG B, GRU, and other intelligence schools

or training courses were in Belofussia during your work with the KGB? oL
v 36. What do you km)\'v about Osv}ald's applicatlon"té dttend Patrice Lumumba

University in Moscow? W hy was Oswald denied entrance to the University?

Note: At that time, Colonel Yerzin, senfor KGB officer, was a
) deputy director of Patrice Lumumba University. (P.D.)

137. Did you know that Oswald took with him to the American Embassy

a letter from his fricnd Ziger in Minsk? O.;wald left that fentter at the

American Embassy,

¢ 38. What do you know about the fact that Oswald, while in Minsk, received

American magazines and other publications? Do you think the KGB knew

about it?
39. Did you know that Oswald was helped to study Russian at the Minsk plant
' by onc of his co-workers and by one of his friends, Erich, and by a girl

at the Foreign Larguage Institute? Do you know the names of those people?

vl
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40, What do you know about Oxwald's association And fricndshep with forcipn

students in the USSR in Minsk and NMoscow? Do the name s ‘ 05

1)
3 anel E (7] 3 'nu-.n‘l‘ ;I;l)‘(”lillg o you?

4l. What do Oswald's files show about his cantacty with Cuban students In Minak?

Note: McMillan's boolk stated that Oswald began to scck out the Cuban
students in Minsk, of whom theee were 300 or s0, to lcarn what

he could of Castro’s revolution, (Sce page 127.)
1 12. You stated previously that Oswald was a poor shot and that during his

Y

hunting trips he did not kill anything. - Was this information_in the summary

you rcad? ‘Do you hftvc any comuments on the fact that according to the
Warrcen Comrniuoic.:n Report and the records of Oswn!d's service in the
Marines that he, Oswald, was a sharp shooter and marksman? Was 3
the "fact' that Oswal& was a poor shot mentioned in the summary?
~43. You stated previously (27 and 29 July 1964) that you saw the filc on
Oswald only briefly and that the file was at the Seventh Department
for only 35-40 minutes. Then how do you know that nobody in the
Sovict Union, including KGB officers, ever sat down with Oswald and
' got all the information on Oswald? Was everything that you told to
US authorities about Oswald picked up from the summary during those
35-40 minuteg?

44. Decscribe in d»tail how you and other officers of the Seventh Department

of the Second Chief Diréctoratc wor'l«;d togecther on writing tl:c first

Spravka (summary) on Oswald. You also stated that this spravka

(the first one) was prepared in Moscow before the Oswald file from Minsk
arrived in Moscow. What material did you use in Preparing the spravka?

Was there another file on Oswald in Moscow or was it a control file .

(Kontrolnoye delo) ?

Note: In important cases the real file is in the place where the subject
lives and works. In this casc, the Oswald file was in Minsk,
Moscow would have an almost identical file on the subject for
control purpcscs and for instructiops on how to handle and
develop the case, This headquartess file is called the Control
File. This file cxists on the perdon wtho is already an ageat or
who is under development or training,
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45, You stated that when the file on Os\v.\lr; arrived from Minsk, you,
together with other offiders iuokml quickly theough the file, then senior
officers l"cdosc)-c;° and M.\:S\'eycv O.f the VFirst l)cp.\r(mcu‘t o.f the Second ¢
Chicf Dicectorate took the fite and you nc\\:r saw it again, Recausae the
file was in your departiient only’Z()-'iO minutes (in other places Nos'cmko
said 35-10 minutes), the§ pravka could not be written in such a short
time, and because the file was taken away te the higher authoritics of '
the Sccond (ih'i.c.f Dircctorate and to the RGB chairrnan, you had no chance
to soc tlic scc.ond Spravka, Then again the question Is which summary
did you rcad--the sccond or the first or both? Describe in detail how
long the summary was, what was in it, and l.xowAlong‘ it took for you to
rcad it. Did you make any notes from the summary in case later on you
had to report the "facts” to US intelligence?

\- 46. What do you know about Oswald's visit {from Mingk) to the American

Embassy In Moscow on July 8, 1961?

Oswald flew from Minsk to Moscow allegedly without permission

Notc:
from the Soviet authority.

What do you know about Marina's visit to Moscow on July 10, 1961?2°

What part did the KGB play in the arrangements of Marina's visit to

.

the American Embassy in Moscow v;vithout checking her papers and

without stopping her at the gates, IE: what hotel in Moscow did Oswgld
t

and Marina stay at that time? .
{/ 47, You stated previbual); that the Firsé Chief Directorate prqylded no
information about Oswald before Oswald went to Mexico. What R

information did the First Chief Directorate give to the Sccond Chief

Directorate before he went to Mexico? Did you read this Information?

If you did not personally read it, then how did you learn the contents of ..

. the First Chief Dircctorate intorr;\ation? Who from the First Chief

talked :
Dircctorate particularlypto the officers of the Second Chief Directorate

and with whom did they talk?
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18, How did you learn what Oawald said at the Soviet Hmlv;\.«u)‘ in Mevico City»

w1 y . . . Sy . 8
10 told yoa that Osweald \/.m‘l{g d. te retura to ~lylf(‘” Ubﬁl{ ’ \\tm this written
a

in the sutunary?
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